

### **EMERGENCY NUMBERS**

Police	999
Fire Department	998
Traffic Police(Traffic accidents with injury)	993
Ambulance/Medical Emergencies	997
Najm insurance service company- (in case of non-injury accidents)	920000560

### **IMPORTANT WEBSITES**

1.	Embassy of India, Riyadh	<a href="http://www.indianembassy.org.sa">www.indianembassy.org.sa</a>
2.	Consulate General of India, Jeddah	<a href="http://cgijeddah.com">http://cgijeddah.com</a> <a href="http://www.cgijeddah.org">www.cgijeddah.org</a>
3	Ministry of External Affairs, New Delhi	<a href="http://www.mea.gov.in">www.mea.gov.in</a>
4	Indian Passport Authority	<a href="http://www.passportindia.gov.in">www.passportindia.gov.in</a>
5.	MADAD Portal	<a href="http://www.madad.gov.in">www.madad.gov.in</a>
6	e-Migrate Portal	<a href="http://www.emigrate.gov.in">www.emigrate.gov.in</a>
7	Saudi Embassy, New Delhi	<a href="http://embassies.mofa.gov.sa/sites/india/EN">http://embassies.mofa.gov.sa/sites/india/EN</a>
8.	Saudi Consulate, Mumbai	<a href="http://embassies.mofa.gov.sa/sites/india/EN/Mumbai">http://embassies.mofa.gov.sa/sites/india/EN/Mumbai</a>
9.	Saudi Ministry of Labour, Riyadh	<a href="http://www.mol.gov.sa">www.mol.gov.sa</a>
10.	Saudi Ministry of Interior	<a href="https://www.moi.gov.sa">https://www.moi.gov.sa</a>
12	Saudi Ministry of Foreign Affairs	<a href="http://www.mofa.gov.sa">http://www.mofa.gov.sa</a>
13	Saudi Customs	<a href="http://www.customs.gov.sa">http://www.customs.gov.sa</a>
14	Saudi Food and Drugs Authority	<a href="http://www.sfda.gov.sa">www.sfda.gov.sa</a>